

Riverfront Neighborhood Council
Stadium Task Force Minutes
April 1, 2019

The meeting of April 1, 2019, was called to order by Chairman Jon Van Dyke at 6:05 pm at the Dog & Bicycle Café, 875 Wyoming Street. All members were present, and Jane Kelly, City of Missoula Neighborhood Coordinator also attended. The minutes of the meeting of March 4, 2019 were approved.

Taylor Rush, Director of Stadium Operations for the Osprey, was unable to attend due to illness but is scheduled to attend next month. Mumford & Sons has been announced by Logjam as the concert for August 11th but no more detailed plans have been provided by Nick Checota.

The email site to gather feedback from the general public was set up by Jon and will be ogren700@gmail.com. This site will be printed on the postcard to be mailed to all residents for the May general meeting and will also be posted on the City webpage and the neighborhood digest.

Jon will give an overview of the task force's work and plan for gathering input at the general meeting, and Nick Checota is expected to be present to outline his plans and answer questions. This should be the first business item on the agenda to allow time for full discussion.

The letter drafted by Don to be mailed to relevant city departments and other organizations requesting that they direct any feedback or concerns to this task force was reviewed and approved. Jane will do final editing and print on letterhead to be mailed about the first of August.

Jane announced she had received the schedule for three Osprey games that will include fireworks this summer.

Jennifer raised concerns about the large and increasing number of Airbnbs in the neighborhood displacing available affordable apartments and not closely supervised by absent owners. This issue will be referred to the Leadership Team.